NOTES

TO: Honorable Mayor 4nd City Council Members
FROM: Ann E. Wall\ City Manager
DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:

1. Chart outlining building permits issued during July for new residential and commercial
construction

2. Monthly Inspections Division report for July
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PDS INSPECTIONS Monthly Report Information

Current Year Prior Year
2021-2022 2020-2021
July

Building Permits 173 173 80 80
Mechanical Permits 196 196 248 248

Plumbing Permits 72 72 63 63
Electrical Parmits 317 317 344 344
Total Parmits 758 758 735 735
Bulldln! Inspections 414 414 456 456
Plumbing Inspections 255 255 250 250
Mech. Inspections 358 358 311 311
Elect. Inspections 412 412 409 409

Flre Inspections 4 4 3 3

Stop Work Orders 0 0 2 2

Condemnations 1 1 0 0

ABC Lic. Insp 1 1 5 5
Total Inspections 1445 1445 1436 1436

Commercial Plan Reviews 75 75 21 21

Residential Plan Reviews 44 44 46 46

Demolition Plan Revlews 4 4 3 3

Site Plan Reviews 9 9 5 S

BOA Reviews 14 14 4 4

Turnover S  144,12259| $ 144,122.59 $  219,018.99 219,018.95
Valuation $ 27,053,873 | % 27,053,873 S 41,488,362 41,488,362
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